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Date 14th July 2017 
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/05/04. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
Using either (a) a definition of the Eastbourne area that SECAMB uses or (b) using call 
location calls where the destination was either in BN20, BN21, BN22 or BN23 please answer 
the following questions: 
 
For each of the last four financial please state: 
 
The number of Red 1 calls where you were supposed to be at the scene within 8 minutes? 
The number of these calls where you did reach the scene within 8 minutes? 
The number of times when your response to these calls took more than 24 minutes? 
Please provide the data on a monthly basis for the months from November 2016 to April 
2017? 
 
Please see our findings on the attached PDF. 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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